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From:- _ |
M/S Banni Hydro Projects |
Village Khalna P.O Kunr K
Sub Tehsil Dharwala distt. Chamba y

To: -
Divisional Forest Officer

Chamba Forest Division
Chamba

Subject: Diversion of 0.9854 hectare of forest land in favour of Banni Hydro
Project for the construction of Braguna Small Hydro Project 1.5

MW within the jurisdiction of Chamba Forest Division, District
Chamba, H.P.
Sir,

W.rt Nodal Officer Cum-APCCF (FCA) Shimla letter No.Ft. 48-
5044/2020 (FCA) dated 31-07-2021 on the subject cited above.
2,

In this regard, it is submitted that, the observations raised vide letter under
reference have been attended and hereby submitted as under:-

Point No.
1. Needful has been done by user agency.
2. Needful has been done by user agency.
3. Pertain to CCF Chamba.

4. Needfull has been done.
5. Pertain to DFO Chamba
6. Pertain to DFO Chamba

L‘i. Pertain to DFO Chamba

B. Needful has been done.

& Needful has been done.

This is for favour of information & necessary action at your end please

Encl.As above
(Five proposal folders)
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